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Good afternoon,

The completed document is attached.

‘ Kendeana Stephens (kstephens@orangeburgcounty.org)

Special Projects Administrator
he 0:803-531-6570 | C: 803»614—5626| F: 803-533-6104
| Post Office Drawer 9000

1437 Amelia Street
Orangeburg, SC 29116

ORANGEBURG COUNTY  www.orangeburgcounty.org
WORKING HARD FOR YOUL

Follow us on Social Media!

From: Cogdill, Lily <lcogdill@aging.sc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2023 9:33 AM

To: Angel Howell <AHowell@orangeburgcounty.org>

Cc: Harold Young <hyoung@orangeburgcounty.org>; Marion Lloyd
<MLloyd@orangeburgcounty.org>; Kendeana Stephens <kstephens@orangeburgcounty.org>
Subject: RE: [External] - -RE: State Appropriations-Orangeburg County Senior Center

Good morning,

I hope you are doing well! I wanted to send you a gentle reminder to fill
out the quarterly Expenditure Report for the Earmarked Appropriations
funding.
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State of South Carolina Contribution Expenditure Report
This form is designed to collect the quarterly and annual expenditure reports required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act of 2022 and Executive
Order 2022-19. This form must be submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution to the designation organization at the end of year quarter and by June 30, 2023.

Contribution Information
Amount State Agency Providing the Contribution Purpose
$1,050,000.00{A050 - House of Representatives Orangeburg County-Senior Center

Organization Contact Information

Organization Information

Entity Name County of Orangeburg Name Angel Howell

Address Post Office Drawer 9000 Position/Title |Administrative Services Division Director
City/State/Zip Orangeburg, South Carolina 29116 Telephone 803-531-7317

Website www.orangeburgcounty.org Email ahowell@orangeburgcounty.org

Tax |ID# 57-6000775

Entity Type County

Reporting Period
Reporting Period Quarter 1: July 1, 20023 - September 30, 2023

Accounting of how the funds have been spent:

Expenditures
Description Budget Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 Total Balance
$1,050,000.00 $0.00| $1,050,000.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
Grand Total| $1,050,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00| $1,050,000.00
Explanation of any unspent funds (to be provided only if unspent funds remain at the end of the fiscal year) :
Use of the allocated funds were predicated on the repurposing of an existing facility owned and operated by Orangeburg County School District. Property was recently transferred to the
County. Architect has been procured. Architect is working on plans. Have not recieved any invoices to date.

Expenditure Certification
The Organization certifies that the funds have been expended in accordance with the Plan provided to the Agency Providing the Distribution and for a public purpose.

Sigrfatu re Title
Harold M. Young 9/26/2023
Printed Name Date

lz/ﬂ/"’w % %U/‘\ County Administrator
{ a







Please complete the attached and return to me.

Respectfully,

Lily

Lily Cogdill

South Carolina Department on Aging
Office of the Director

1301 Gervais Street, Suite 350

Columbia, S.C. 29201

Ph. 803.734.9875

lcogdill@aging.sc.gov

From: Angel Howell <AHowell@orangeburgcounty.org>

Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2023 10:21 AM

To: Cogdill, Lily <lcogdill@aging.sc.gov>

Cc: Harold Young <hyoung@orangeburgcounty.org>; Marion Lloyd
<MLlloyd@orangeburgcounty.org>; Kendeana Stephens <kstephens@orangeburgcounty.org>
Subject: [External] - -RE: State Appropriations-Orangeburg County Senior Center

Good Morning,

Please see the attached requested for disbursement. Please let me know if anything else is needed.

Angel G. Howell, MBA (ahowell@orangeburgcounty.org)
Administrative Services Division Director
County Administrator’s Office

0:803-533-6101 | F: 803-533-6104

Post Office Drawer 9000
1437 Amelia Street
Orangeburg, SC 29116

www.orangeburgcounty.org

Follow us on Social Media!
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ORANGEBURG COUNTY

WORKING HARD FOR YOU

This Email is covered by the Electronic Communication Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C 2510-2521 and may be legally privileged. The
information contained in this Email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error please immediately notify us by telephone and destroy the original message.

From: Cogdill, Lily <lcogdill@aging.sc.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 14, 2023 3:06 PM

To: Angel Howell <AHowell@orangeburgcounty.org>
Subject: RE: [External] -RE: State Appropriations

You are welcome! I hope you have a great weekend.

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
Sent: Friday, April 14, 2023 2:08 PM

To: Cogdill, Lily <lcogdill@aging.sc.gov>

Subject: [External] -RE: State Appropriations

Thank you!
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From: Cogdill, Lily <lcogdill@aging.sc.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 14, 2023 12:30 PM

To: Angel Howell <AHowell@orangeburgcounty.org>
Subject: State Appropriations

Happy Friday!

It was great speaking with you today. As we discussed, your organization was included
in the SC Department on Aging (SCDOA) budget in the 2022-23 State Appropriations
Act for a one time, non-recurring appropriation for a total of $150,000 in state general
funds.

In order to initiate this process, please provide a written scope of work that details how
the state funds will be spent, goals to be accomplished, proposed measures to evaluate
success in implementing and meeting the goals, a copy of the adopted budget for the
current year for the particular effort/project to be undertaken using these funds, and a
copy of your most recently issued audited financial statements. These items must be
submitted in their entirety and may be shared with the Executive Budget Office through
the Department of Administration or published online on the SCDOA website pursuant
to the Governor’s Executive Order 2022-19. I have provided the following documents and
link as additional information:

e Earmarked Appropriations Memo — SC Department of Administration

e Executive Order — Governor

o Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Form

e Quarterly Expenditure Report

e Permanent Improvement Projects PDQ’s

https://www.admin.sc.gov/budget/earmarked_appropriations_reporting

Please email the requested documentation to Lily Cogdill by April 21, 2023 and include
the names, direct phone numbers and email addresses of your programmatic and fiscal
contacts. Upon receipt and review of the information provided, SCDOA will reach back
out with any questions, and finalize the how the funds will be disbursed.

If you have any additional questions, please contact Lily Cogdill at 803-734-9875 or by
email at lcogdill@aging.sc.gov.

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
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